Jean E. Allan

309 Waukewan Road

Center Harbor, NH 03226

603-279-6425

April 28, 2006

Anthony McManus, Executive Secretary

New Hampshire Supreme Court 

Committee of Judicial Conduct

383 Central Avenue Suite 303

Dover, New Hampshire 03820

RE: Grievance JC-06-021-G [e-mailed and via first class mail with attachements]

Dear Executive Secretary McManus:

I am in receipt of your April 26, 2006 letter, which the Committee wrote in response to my e-mail letter dated the 24th. In that letter I asked the Committee to cite the ‘good cause’ standard that the Committee uses, in accordance with Rule 39 8. (i). I see that the Committee chose not to send the standard. Am I to assume that the last sentence the Committee’s letter, to quote, “Under the historical circumstance of your case Judge McHugh had no choice but to render the decision he made”, is the working standard for ‘good cause’ that you used in the matter? Considering that the Committee had ‘no authority’ to reach into the case evidence, how could it know what the ‘historical circumstances’ of the case were that gave Judge McHugh ‘no choice but to render the decision he made”?

The Committee also stated its April 26 letter, “Whether or not there was a ‘proceeding in progress’ the outcome of the Committee’s review would have been no different”. And, the Committee continued by stating, “In addition, the Committee felt that its decision would in no way affect the outcome of any appeal that you might have filed”. Am I to assume that it is the Committee’s position that its decision to find no judicial misconduct on the part of Judge McHugh on March 14, 2006, over a month before the New Hampshire Supreme Court made the same decision, in no way prejudiced my Grievance, or my case? Is the Committee telling me that the Grievance was a foregone conclusion? Was the fix in as McLane Law Offices promised Judge McHugh?

If the Committee in its decision believed that, “The Committee acted on your grievance because on its face there was no basis for a finding of judicial misconduct”, there must be a standard then for ‘prima facie’ evidence that it used. I would request the standard for ‘prima facie’ evidence to be supplied to me forthwith. 

As you are aware the history of my dealings with the Judicial Conduct Committee go back almost six years. Could it be possible that it was the ‘historical circumstances’ of my prior filings that caused the Committee’s rush to judgment? For the record I would 
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recount the history in case it has been lost, shredded or otherwise misplaced. If the Committee no longer has the below named documents in its file, they can be downloaded from www.nhjustice.net. They will be attached to the 2003 Grievance that was filed with the now disbanded Judicial Conduct Commission.

“Historical Circumstances”

May 22, 2000 I filed a Grievance with the Judicial Conduct Committee [Page 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8]. The Judges named were John T. Broderick, Edward J. Fitzgerald, Sherman D. Horton, Joseph P. Nadeau, James O’Neill III, and former Justice Stephen Thayer.

· In the Grievance I laid out the Background Summary of what I have now come to call the High Birches Mountain Spring Water saga.

· Of interest, on page 2. I raised the matter of a 1989 lawsuit in Rockingham County Court Judge Grey presiding. The defendants were the Danboises. The issue was a letter of credit being held by FleetBank. Lawyer for Fleet at the time was Attorney Sherman Horton. [At that same time there was an exparte conversation between CJ Brock and Judge Grey, Judge McHugh testified to the phone call at the Impeachment hearing of CJ Brock].

·  On page 5. of the Grievance, I raised the matter of a real estate fraud scheme that was committed by the Danboises when they owned Senter Cove Development Company, Inc. inre: Fremont New Hampshire land deal. The FDIC had great interest in the fraud, as it was one of the proximate causes that collapsed a New Hampshire bank. The fraud was committed by the Senter Cove Development Company prior to my family’s purchase, and unbeknownst to us at the time of purchase. McLane Offices represented my corporation Business Assets Management, Inc. the buyer, just prior to the sale. Also named by me on page 5. is Emile Bussiere. Of interest here is that Emile Bussiere, at that time, was the law partner of Kenneth McHugh, now Judge McHugh. ‘It’s a small world after all’, I said in the Grievance.

July 13, 2000, the Committee sent me a letter re: JC-00-37-G, in which the Committee voted to waive Supreme Court Rule 39(9)(d) and dismiss my Grievance. The Committee, among other reasons, stated, “that the allegations do not rise to the level of a violation of the Code of Judicial Conduct”. 

July 17, 2000 [Page 1 2], the Committee issued a “Protective Order” gagging me from testifying at the Brock Impeachment Hearing.

July 18, 2000, I wrote a letter Objecting, but agreed to abide by the “Protective Order”.

November 24, 2000, I wrote a letter Objecting to the Committee dismissing my Grievance.

April 25, 2001 [Page 1 2], I wrote a letter to David Peck requesting that it re-open the Grievance on Justice Broderick with respect to ‘newly discovered’ evidence that would have compelled my testimony at the Brock, Broderick Impeachment Hearings.
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May 10, 2001, the Committee wrote and said it would place my request on the agenda to be held on June 29, 2001

July 2, 2001, the Committee rejected my Motion for Reconsideration stating that there was no new information. When compared to the recent Denial of my Motion for Reconsideration dated April 18, 2006 the letters are almost word for word identical. 

July 6, 2001, I wrote a letter to Anthony McManus Objecting to the Committee’s decision.

July 18, 2001 [Page 1 2], I wrote another letter to Anthony McManus questioning the claim of lack of ‘authority’. Again, the same mantra, this JCC has ‘no authority’.

I can see where these ‘historical circumstances’ most probably did give “Judge McHugh no choice but to render the decision that he made”. I had already told him I had filed a RICO complaint with the US DOJ. I am beginning now to comprehend why this Judicial Conduct Committee was compelled to order its current decision in violation of its own Rules. I can only posit that the fix was in from the very beginning: And, for that I am greatly disappointed, but not shocked.

In 1998 [Page 1 2], James DeHart wrote me a letter and suggested that if I felt Federal crimes had been committed; I should contact US DOJ, which I have. I have made it a practice to send all correspondence on to my contact there. Be assured Grievance #JC-06-021-G will be forwarded as well.

Thank you,

Jean E. Allan, pro se agent for the Grievant

WEBHELPER NOTE:


LINKS HAVE BEEN ADDED SO AS TO AID AND PROVIDE THE READER WITH ATTACHMENTS TO THIS CORRESPONDENCE 
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